
 
                                                         

PPHHIILLAADDEELLPPHHIIAA  RREEDDEEVVEELLOOPPMMEENNTT  AAUUTTHHOORRIITTYY  
  

11223344  MMAARRKKEETT  SSTTRREEEETT,,  1166TTHH  FFLLOOOORR  
PPHHIILLAADDEELLPPHHIIAA,,  PPAA    1199110077  

  
BBOOAARRDD  MMEEEETTIINNGG  

WWEEDDNNEESSDDAAYY,,  OOCCTTOOBBEERR  1122,,  22002222  
  

EExxeeccuuttiivvee  SSeessssiioonn  ––  33::3300  PP..MM..  
OOppeenn  SSeessssiioonn  ––  44::0000  PP..MM.. 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 

APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES  
        

Meeting of September 14, 2022 
           

I. ADMINISTRATIVE       Page 
 

(a) Appointment of General Counsel      (1) 
 
(b) Engine No. 56 Envelope Renovations     (2) 

Watts Restoration Company, Inc. 
830 Rhawn Street 
Approval of Construction Contract  

 
(c) Conveyance of Title of City Properties Through the   (5) 

Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority to the  
Philadelphia Land Bank  

 
(d) Conveyance of Title of Philadelphia Redevelopment   (9) 

Authority Properties to the Philadelphia Land Bank  
 
II. DEVELOPMENT  
 

(a) Daniel J. Lasdon        (13) 
523-27 Cecil B. Moore Avenue  
Release of Use Restriction  
 

(b) Philadelphia Industrial Development Corporation,    (17) 
Philadelphia Industrial Development Corporation –  
Financing Corporation, Philadelphia Authority for  
Industrial Development, Philadelphia Regional Port  
Authority, and Essington Avenue Partners II, L.P. 
Industrial Stage B, Portion of Parcel G (3060 S. 61st Street)  
Certificate of Completion  

 



AGENDA 
Board Meeting of October 12, 2022 
Page -2- 
 
 
III. HOUSING FINANCE  
 

Harlan Sharswood Preservation Development    (23) 
Sharswood III LLC 
2122-52 Sharswood Street, 2200-54 Stewart Street 
(previously known as 2200-54 Stewart Street,  
2200-40 Sharswood Street, 2201-51 Sharswood Street,  
2229-41 W. Master Street, 2223 W. Master Street,  
2201-47 Harlan Street, 2226-30 Harlan Street,  
2236-48 Harlan Street, 1400-08 N. 22nd Street,  
1412-22 N. 22nd Street), 2135-39 W. Master Street,  
and 1412-22 N. 23rd Street 
Transfer, Amendment and Assumption of 
Existing Loans with Sharswood Associates, L.P.,  
and New Financing  
 



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 117 

PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  
 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
 
 

***** 
 
Prior to the start of the meeting, Ms. Varghese made the announcement that, due to the 
Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority's continued office closure due to the Covid-19 pandemic, 
today's Board meeting was being held electronically via an authorized communication device, 
was open to public attendees, and open for public comment. The Board meeting was being 
recorded and questions and comments could be entered using the Question & Answer box at the 
lower right-hand corner of the screen. Questions and/or comments would be read aloud and 
answered if needed. Ms. Varghese stated that she provided her email address to the public for 
any issues with submitting questions and/or comments and for any issues with accessing the 
Board meeting remotely. Ms. Varghese further stated there were no public comments received 
prior to the meeting.   
 
***MS. VARGHESE ASKED EVERYONE TO PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE IS A 
QUESTION AND ANSWER PORTAL FOR PUBLIC ATTENDEES OF THIS BOARD 
MEETING. THE PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIST AND THE SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 
AND ANSWERS, IF ANY, WILL BE ATTACHED TO THE MEETING MINUTES. 
 
 

***** 
 
A virtual meeting of the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority was 
held on Wednesday, September 14, 2022, commencing at 4:00 P.M., pursuant to proper notices 
being made. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
None. 
 
ROLL CALL  
 
The following members of the Board of Directors reported present: David S. Thomas, Chair; 
William Smith, Vice Chair; Maria Duque-Buckley, 2nd Vice Chair and Assistant Secretary;  
Sabrina Maynard, Treasurer and Anne Nadol, Secretary.  
 
The following assigned staff were present: Susan Varghese, Esq., Jojy Varghese, Angel 
Rodriguez, Jessie Lawrence, Robert LaBrum, Brian Romano, Mathen Pullukattu, Alberta Benn 
and Elizabeth Bonaccorso.  
 
Also in attendance were those listed on the attached public attendance sheet.   
 

1



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 118 

 
 
MINUTES 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion to approve the minutes of the Board meeting on August 10, 
2022. 
 
Upon motion made and duly seconded, the minutes of August 10, 2022 were approved. 
 

 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE  
 
Ms. Varghese presented “Contract Authorization for Executive Director” in substance 
consistent with the Fact Sheet attached hereto.  
 
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-54  
 
RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2019-17, ADOPTED MARCH 13, 2019, 
TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO AWARD CONTRACTS OR 
APPROVE PURCHASES IN AMOUNTS NOT TO EXCEED $75,000 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2019-17, adopted on March 13, 2019, the 
Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority") Board adopted a resolution that 
authorized the Executive Director to award contracts and approve purchases in amounts not to 
exceed Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000). 
  
 WHEREAS, the Board finds that the operations of would benefit by increasing such 
authorization to an amount that would enable the Authority to conduct its routine business 
activities more efficiently. 
  
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, that Resolution No. 2019-17, adopted March 13, 2019, which authorized the 
Executive Director to award contracts and approve purchases for services or supplies not to 
exceed Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000), is hereby amended to increase the maximum amount 
of the Executive Director's authority to Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000). 
 

2



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 119 

FURTHER AUTHORIZING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with 
the advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable 
to carry out its purposes and intents. 

 
 

 
 

Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Ms. Maynard, Ms. Nadol, Mr. Smith and Ms. 
Buckley. 
 

 
Mr. Rodriguez presented “Item I (b) – Approval of Fourth Amendment to Grant 
Agreement with the City of Philadelphia, Acting Through its Department of Parks & 
Recreation and its Finance Department” in substance consistent with the Fact Sheet 
attached hereto.  
 
Additional Comments and Discussion  
 
Ms. Maynard informed Mr. Thomas, Chair that she is recusing herself because of a conflict of 
interest.  Mr. Thomas stated let the record reflect that Ms. Maynard recused herself.   
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-55  
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF A FOURTH AMENDMENT TO 
GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA, ACTING THROUGH 
ITS DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION AND ITS FINANCE 
DEPARTMENT, AS GRANTOR, AND THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY, AS GRANTEE, EXTENDING THE TERM OF THE GRANT 
AGREEMENT, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, TO FINANCE CAPITAL 
CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS IN AND AROUND THE CITY 
  
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2018-59, adopted on August 8, 2018, the Board 
authorized a Grant Agreement with the City of Philadelphia ("City"), as grantor, wherein the 
City agreed to provide funding to the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority ("Authority"), as 
grantee, in the amount of Seven Million Dollars ($7,000,000) ("Grant Funds") for use in capital 
construction and improvement projects in and around the City (each, a "Project," and 
collectively, the "Projects"). 
 

3



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 120 

WHEREAS, the Grant Agreement was executed by the Authority and the City on 
September 21, 2018, and was for a term of one (1) year. 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2019-83, adopted on December 11, 2019, the 
Board authorized a First Amendment to Grant Agreement ("First Amendment") with the City, as 
grantor, wherein (i) the term of the Grant Agreement was extended for one (1) year, effective 
September 21, 2019, and (ii) the Grant Funds were increased by an additional Five Million 
Dollars ($5,000,000) such that the total Grant Funds available under the Grant Agreement, as 
amended, was Twelve Million Dollars ($12,000,000). 
 

WHEREAS, the First Amendment was executed by the Authority and the City on 
December 20, 2019. 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2020-78, adopted on December 9, 2020, the 
Board authorized a Second Amendment to Grant Agreement ("Second Amendment") with the 
City, as grantor, wherein the term of the Grant Agreement was extended for one (1) year, 
effective September 21, 2020.  
 

WHEREAS, the Second Amendment was executed by the Authority and the City on 
December 23, 2020, made effective September 21, 2020. 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2021-55, adopted on July 14, 2021, the Board 
authorized a Third Amendment to Grant Agreement ("Third Amendment") with the City, as 
grantor, wherein (i) the term of the Grant Agreement was extended for one (1) year, effective 
September 21, 2021, and (ii) the Grant Funds was increased by an additional Ten Million Dollars 
($10,000,000) such that the total Grant Funds available under the Grant Agreement, as amended, 
was Twenty-Two Million Dollars ($22,000,000). 

 
WHEREAS, the Third Amendment was executed by the Authority and the City on 

September 15, 2021. 
 

WHEREAS, the City and the Authority now seek authorization to extend the term of the 
Grant Agreement, as previously amended, for one (1) year, effective September 21, 2022. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 

Authority, that authorization is hereby given to enter into a Fourth Amendment to Grant 
Agreement with the City of Philadelphia, acting through its Department of Parks & Recreation 
and its Finance Department (the "City"), as grantor, to extend the term of the Grant Agreement 
for one (1) year, effective September 21, 2022. 
 

FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 
 

4



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 121 

FURTHER AUTHORIZING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with 
the advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable 
to carry out its purposes and intents. 
 
 
 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Ms. Nadol, Mr. Smith and Ms. Buckley. 
 
One Abstention:  Ms. Maynard.  
 

 
Mr. LaBrum presented “Item I (c) – Approval of Construction Contract with Murphy, 
Quigley Company” in substance consistent with the Fact Sheet attached hereto.  
 
Additional Comments and Discussion  
 
Mr. Thomas asked if this was the same funding, which was just approved by the Board.  Mr. 
LaBrum replied no, this funding source is different.  This is a grant agreement with DPP not 
Parks and Rec.  Mr. Thomas thanked Mr. LaBrum.  Mr. LaBrum stated that was amended this 
summer.   
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-56  

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY, AS AGENT FOR THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA, TO ENTER INTO A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH MURPHY, QUIGLEY COMPANY FOR THE 
ENGINE HOUSE 43, 54, 61 AND 64 STRUCTURAL IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, 
LOCATED AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS  
 
 WHEREAS, Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority"), as agent for the 
City of Philadelphia (the "City"), solicited proposals seeking responses from qualified 
construction firms willing and capable of performing the Engine House 43, 54, 61 and 64 
Structural Improvement project, located at various locations (the "Project"). 
  
 WHEREAS, Murphy, Quigley Company ("Murphy Quigley") submitted its response to 
the Authority, outlining its extensive experience. Murphy Quigley was the sole bidder. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, the authorization is hereby given to the Authority's Deputy Executive Director of Real 
Estate to enter into a Construction Contract, as agent for the City, with Murphy Quigley for the 

5



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 122 

Project, with a maximum compensation not to exceed One Million Two Hundred Fifty-One 
Thousand Thirty Dollars ($1,251,030.00) (total Base Bid plus 10% Contingency). 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel.  
 
 FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with the 
advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution and Construction Contract 
necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents.  
 
 
 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Ms. Maynard, Ms. Nadol, Mr. Smith and Ms. 
Buckley. 
 
 

 
Mr. LaBrum presented “Item I (d) – Approval of Construction Contract with Seravalli, 
Inc.” in substance consistent with the Fact Sheet attached hereto.  
 
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-57  
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY, AS AGENT FOR THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA, TO ENTER INTO A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH SERAVALLI, INC. FOR THE COBBS CREEK 
PLAYGROUND PROJECT AT 700 COBBS CREEK PARKWAY 
 
 WHEREAS, the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority"), as agent for the 
City of Philadelphia (the "City"), issued a Request for Proposals ("RFP") seeking responses from 
qualified contractors willing and capable of performing the Cobbs Creek Playground project at 700 
Cobbs Creek Parkway (the "Project"). 
  
 WHEREAS, Seravalli, Inc. ("Seravalli") submitted its response to the RFP, outlining their 
extensive experience.  
 
 WHEREAS, Seravalli's proposal was selected by the Project review team.  
 

6



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 123 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, the authorization is hereby given to the Authority's Deputy Executive Director of Real 
Estate to enter into a Construction Contract, as agent for the City, with Seravalli for the Project, with 
a maximum compensation not to exceed One Million Five Hundred Twelve Thousand One 
Hundred Seventy Dollars ($1,512,170) (total Base Bid plus 10% Contingency). 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all documentation 
necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the Deputy Executive 
Director of Real Estate and General Counsel.  
 
 FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate with the 
advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution and Construction Contract 
necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents.  
 
 
 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Ms. Maynard, Ms. Nadol, Mr. Smith and Ms. 
Buckley. 
 

 
Mr. Lawrence presented “Item I (e) – Conveyance of Title of City Properties Through the 
Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority to the Philadelphia Land Bank” in substance 
consistent with the Fact Sheet attached hereto.  
 
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-58  
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF TITLE FROM THE CITY OF 
PHILADELPHIA TO VARIOUS PROPERTIES AND CONVEYANCE OF SUCH 
PROPERTIES BY THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TO THE 
PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK 
 

WHEREAS, Act 153 of 2012, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 2101, et seq. (the “Land Bank Act”) 
authorized the City of Philadelphia ("City") to create a land bank in accordance with the Land 
Bank Act; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City, in Bill No. 130156-A (approved December 18, 2013), authorized 

the creation of the Philadelphia Land Bank and provided for its appointment, powers and duties; 
and 

7



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 124 

 
WHEREAS, Section 16-705 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the City’s 

Commissioner of Public Property to convey real property to the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, without consideration, for subsequent transfer to the Philadelphia Land Bank; and 

 
WHEREAS, under Section 2109 of Land Bank Act, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 2109(d)(3), a 

redevelopment authority, with the consent of the local governing body and without a 
redevelopment contract, may convey title to certain redevelopment authority property to a land 
bank; and 
 

WHEREAS, the properties identified on Exhibit "A" to this Resolution have been 
deemed surplus property by the City and the transfer of such properties to the Philadelphia 
Redevelopment Authority for subsequent transfer to the Philadelphia Land Bank will promote 
the public purposes for which the City created the Philadelphia Land Bank.  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, that authorization is hereby given to the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority to 
accept title from the City of Philadelphia to those properties identified on Exhibit “A,” hereto, 
and for the conveyance and preparation, execution, acknowledgment and delivery of deeds to the 
Philadelphia Land Bank, without consideration, pursuant to Chapter – 16-700 of the Philadelphia 
Code. 

 
FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 

documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 
 
 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with 
the advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable 
to carry out its purposes and intents. 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 
1 Councilmanic District  
 
3075 Tilton Street 
3001 Martha Street  
 
 
5 Councilmanic District  
 
3861 N. 13th Street 
 
 
 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Ms. Maynard, Ms. Nadol, Mr. Smith and Ms. 
Buckley. 

8



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 125 

 
Mr. Lawrence presented “Item I (f) – Conveyance of Title of Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority Properties to the Philadelphia Land Bank” in substance consistent with the Fact 
Sheet attached hereto.  
 
 
Board Action 
 
Mr. Thomas called for a motion on the resolution. Upon motion made and duly seconded, the 
resolution was approved as follows: 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-59  
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN PROPERTIES 
OWNED BY THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TO THE 
PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK 
 

WHEREAS, Act 153 of 2012, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 2101, et seq. (the "Land Bank Act") 
authorized the City of Philadelphia ("City") to create a land bank in accordance with the Land 
Bank Act; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City, in Bill No. 130156-A (approved December 18, 2013), authorized 

the creation of the Philadelphia Land Bank and provided for its appointment, powers and duties; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, under Section 2109 of Land Bank Act, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 2109(d)(3), a 

redevelopment authority, with the consent of the local governing body and without a 
redevelopment contract, may convey title to certain redevelopment authority property to a land 
bank; and 
 

WHEREAS, the properties identified on Exhibit "A" to this Resolution which are owned 
by the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority qualify for transfer from the Philadelphia 
Redevelopment Authority to the Philadelphia Land Bank as provided by Section 2109 of the 
Land Bank Act; and 
 

WHEREAS, the transfer of the properties identified on Exhibit "A" to this Resolution to 
the Philadelphia Land Bank will promote the public purposes for which the City created the 
Philadelphia Land Bank; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 

Authority, that authorization is hereby given to the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority to 
convey title to those properties identified on Exhibit "A" hereto, to the Philadelphia Land Bank, 
and for the preparation, execution, acknowledgment and delivery of deeds to the Philadelphia 

9



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 126 

Land Bank, without consideration, pursuant to Section 2109 of Land Bank Act, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 
2109(d)(3), and to obtain the appropriate councilmanic action. 
 
 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 
 
 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with 
the advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable 
to carry out its purposes and intents. 
 
 

EXHIBIT "A" 
 
1 Councilmanic District  
 
1307 S. 4th Street 
2117 S. 6th Street 
3182 Agate Street 
2205-07 Blair Street 
372 Cantrell Street 
2712 E. Clearfield Street 
3528 Frankford Avenue 
3347 Kensington Avenue 
3351 Kensington Avenue 
613 Mercy Street 
737 Tree Street 
1864-66 E. Westmoreland Street 
535 Winton Street 
537 Winton Street 
612 Wolf Street 
  
3 Councilmanic District  
 
5804 Hazel Avenue 
239 N. Paxon Street 
  
 

 
Voting for the foregoing resolution:  Mr. Thomas, Ms. Maynard, Ms. Nadol, Mr. Smith and Ms. 
Buckley. 

 
 

 
 

10



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 127 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
Mr. Thomas inquired if there was any new business for the Board.  Mr. Rodriguez advised Mr. 
Thomas there were two (2) questions submitted through the Q & A feature.  Mr. Rodriguez stated 
these questions are in relation to old business.  Mr. Rodriguez stated he is not sure if the Board is 
going to hear new business or old business. Mr. Thomas stated the Board will address any new 
business at this time.  No new business was presented to the Board.  

 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
Mr. Thomas asked Mr. Rodriguez to present the questions, which were submitted via the Q & A.  
Mr. Rodriguez stated the first comment is from Julie Stapleton Carroll. Mr. Rodriguez believes 
Ms. Carroll is on the call as an attendee.  Mr. Rodriguez indicated Ms. Carroll is Board President 
of Germantown United CDC.    Mr. Rodriguez stated that, since the PRA has revoked its 
agreement with KBK in regard to the Germantown Y, Ms. Carroll’s question was wouldn’t the 
Authority have to issue a new RFP regardless of whether or not the intent was to renew the 
agreement with KBK per Councilwoman Bass’ stated preference.  Ms. Carroll also asked to 
explain the process.   
 
Mr. Rodriguez informed the Board there was another comment from Don Maedche.  Mr. 
Rodriguez proceeded to read aloud Mr. Maedche’s comments.  Mr. Maedche was a Germantown 
resident.  Mr. Maedche had become aware that the Authority may not issue a new RFP for the 
rehabilitation of the Germantown YWCA.  This was after the Authority made a commitment 
several months ago.  The building had been allowed to sit dormant and unoccupied for nearly 
twenty (20) years.  Mr. Maedche would like to know what was preventing the Authority from 
moving forward with requests for rehabilitation.  Mr. Maedche indicated it was extremely 
disrespectful to the community to allow this decay.  
 
Mr. Rodriguez asked Mr. Thomas how the Board would like him to address these questions.  Mr. 
Thomas asked Mr. Rodriguez if he addressed those questions.  Mr. Rodriguez replied no but 
indicated that these questions would be answered at the end of the agenda.  Mr. Thomas stated 
first, he believed he was misquoted . He never said the Authority would not reissue an RFP, but 
that the Authority was delayed in issuing that RFP and that needed to be qualified and clarified.   
 
Mr. Thomas asked to know the other question.  Mr. Rodriguez responded the other question was 
in regard to the process; wouldn’t the Authority have to issue an RFP regardless even if the 
intent was to renew the agreement with KBK.  Mr. Rodriguez stated he can clarify for the public 
and members of the Board under the new disposition policy, which was enacted on January 1, 
2020, there were two (2) ways a property can be developed.  Mr. Rodriguez explained the first 
way was through a competitive process where the Authority would issue an RFP.  The other 
option was that a developer could submit an unsolicited application to the Authority.  He 
explained that through the legislation in place, the Authority  must review and determine if its 

11



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 128 

meets the threshold and was qualified for disposal of a particular property.  Mr. Rodriguez stated 
then it would be brought before the Board for consideration.  Mr. Rodriguez concluded that his 
response explained the process piece.   
 
Mr. Rodriguez pointed out that Mr. Thomas' previous statement answered the question about 
whether the Authority would issue another RFP.  Mr. Thomas stated that Authority staff was 
being either misquoted, misrepresented, or misunderstood.  Mr. Thomas reiterated the Authority 
was not saying that an RFP would not be issued.  However, Mr. Thomas explained, the Authority 
had anticipating issuing the RFP by now; however, unfortunately, Authority staff was still 
working out some concerns.  Authority was continuing its efforts to redevelop Germantown 
"YWCA" and it was not being taken off the table contrary to what folks believe.   
 
Mr. Thomas asked if there were any additional comments or questions.  Mr. Rodriguez 
responded there were two (2) new additional comments that had just come in.  Mr. Rodriguez 
stated Karen Escovitz's comments indicated she was in attendance because she was interested in 
progress on the Germantown Y development, and that she did not understand why the Authority 
would not release a new RFP.  The previous contractors failed.  Mr. Rodriguez stated that her 
concern was already answered.  Mr. Rodriguez stated the second question was what was the 
reason for the delay in releasing the RFP.  Mr. Rodriguez reiterated that the statement was put 
forth by Ms. Escovitz.   
 
Mr. Thomas responded that the delay quite honestly as Mr. Rodriguez had pointed out was that 
the Councilwoman expressed some concerns with the process as it was laid out and the Authority 
was trying to address those concerns so that the Councilwoman, from a legislative perspective, 
would support the release of a new RFP.  Mr. Thomas explained issuing an RFP and having 
applicants respond implied that there was an ability to move forward, which the Authority had 
not received as of yet.  Furthermore, Mr. Thomas stated the Authority was working to resolve 
concerns, and doing their best to get it resolved as fast as possible.   
 
Mr. Thomas recognized Ms. Dooley and invited her to speak.  Ms. Dooley stated she had a 
question but wanted to also make a comment.  Ms. Dooley explained that she thought some of 
the confusion came about because an attorney for the Authority had indicated he did not know if 
another RFP would ever be released.  Ms. Dooley stated that her group was not upset about the 
August deadline or being later in August, but that this attorney said there may never be one.  
That was what really knocked the wind out of the community's sails.   
 
Also, Ms. Dooley further explained the community were not aware at all that the Councilwoman 
was insisting on these meetings and the Mayor saying these meeting have to take place to work 
something out.  Ms. Dooley stated from what she can tell what the Councilwoman said to the 
Chestnut Hill local was the only thing she wants was the old person who had the last preferred 
contract for the Y to be reinstated.  Ms. Dooley stated she would like to comment on this fact and 
asked if this information was correct.  Ms. Dooley wanted to know if that was the 
Councilwoman's position that the redeveloper was unfairly terminated and should be brought 
back.  Mr. Thomas replied that was part of the Councilwoman's concern.   
 
Mr. Thomas stated that he wanted to qualify  a couple of statements Ms. Dooley made.  First, 

12



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 129 

Mr. Thomas stated that the Authority's attorney never stated that the Authority was not going to 
issue an RFP.  Mr. Thomas indicated that he reviewed the attorney's response and it stated a date 
had not been determined or a decision had not been made.  Furthermore, it did not say the 
Authority would not issue.   
 
Secondly, Mr. Thomas stated he wanted to clarify the Mayor had never involved himself in this 
matter and that this was a misunderstanding too.  Mr. Thomas explained when the Authority 
referred to the administration or he referred to the administration that they were talking broadly 
and not speaking of the Mayor particularly.  He stated again the Mayor had not involved himself 
in this process. 
 
Mr. Thomas stated the Authority wanted to get this resolved as soon as possible as well as get 
this resolved amicably.  This was what the Authority was striving for right now with the 
Councilwoman.   
 
Ms. Dooley thanked Mr. Thomas for his clarifying remarks.  Ms. Dooley stated this building had 
not been open since at least 2006.  Mr. Thomas replied yes.  Ms. Dooley indicated it was 
probably earlier and the building had been severely damaged under the ownership of 
Germantown Settlement and the City to the point that a lot of money had already been spent for 
the building to be stabilized.  Ms. Dooley stated the building had to be fixed, which will cost a 
lot of money because it was so damaged.   
 
Ms. Dooley stated she could not understand how the Germantown community could be treated 
like this for this keystone building in their commercial corridor when the Germantown 
community needed housing and amenities, and this building had been sitting vacant.  She 
expressed that the City was failing the community as well as the councilperson and the 
Authority.   
 
Ms. Dooley explained the residents of the community were volunteers, activists, community 
residents, people with jobs, or people who were retired, and did not have the time to make this a 
lifelong commitment that took up all their time.  Ms. Dooley further stated she does not 
understand how everyone could be failing them like this for this long.  Mr. Thomas responded he 
did not have an answer.  Mr. Thomas explained personally, he shared her frustration and could 
only speak to the current state of affairs because he was not involved in the past.  Mr. Thomas 
further stated what he could tell her was that his staff as well as himself are committed to getting 
this matter resolved and were doing the best we could.  Again, Mr. Thomas indicated he shared 
Ms. Dooley's frustration and did not have an answer beyond that.   
 
Ms. Dooley stated she had one (1) more point to make then and that sometimes we had to take 
responsibility for the past. Mr. Thomas stated that the Authority was. Ms. Dooley stated that the 
Authority as an institution and organization had failed the community.  Therefore, as the 
institution it had to correct it as quickly as possible. Mr. Thomas indicated that the Authority 
agreed.   

 
 

13



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 130 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Thomas declared the meeting 
adjourned at 4:25 P.M.  
 
 

___________________________ 
SECRETARY TO THE BOARD 

14



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 131 

 
 

[PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIST AND TRANSCRIPT OF QUESTIONS AND 
RESPONSES THERETO, IF ANY, ARE ATTACHED ON FOLLOWING PAGES] 

    
PRA Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 - Attendance  

    
Attended User Name (Original Name) First Name Last Name 
No Max Max Frankel 
No Jamila Jamila Davis 
No Karen Karen Hailey 
No Mike Mike Tomasetti 
No Dwayne Dwayne Hillian 
No Lutisha Lutisha Miner-teague 
No Desiree Desiree J 
No Kimberley Kimberley Nelson 
No leon leon stimpson 
No richard richard horstmann 
No Thakiyah Thakiyah Yankowy 
No Jacob Jacob Peck 
No misty misty farrow 
Yes VANESSA HUNTER VANESSA HUNTER 
No Criss Criss Miller 
No Viola Viola Tehmeh 
Yes Julie Stapleton Carroll Julie Stapleton Carroll 
Yes Don Maedche Don Maedche 
Yes Don Maedche Don Maedche 
No Garlen Garlen Capita 
No Willie Willie Jordan 
No Sheree Sheree Burris 
No Vanessa Vanessa Hunter 
No Jacquelyn Jacquelyn Sims 
No Jay Jay Frank 
Yes Ann Doley Ann Doley 
Yes Karen Escovitz Karen Escovitz 
No Kristin Kristin Haskins Simms 
Yes Bush Danyelle Bush Danyelle 
No Lillian Lillian Hightower 
No Emily Emily Busch 
No Else Else Eaton 
Yes Mason Carter Mason Carter 
Yes RHONDA LANCASTER RHONDA LANCASTER 

15



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 132 

Yes Carla Robinson Carla Robinson 
No Carlos Carlos Masip 
Yes M James M James 
Yes Kimberly Haas Kimberly Haas 
Yes Renee Cunningham Renee Cunningham 

Yes 
Patricia Burks 
Patricia4544@comcast.net Patricia 

Burks 
Patricia4544@comcast.net 

Yes Marcia Garfield Marcia Garfield 
Yes Todd Hestand Todd Hestand 
Yes a weiss a weiss 
  12158821025     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 133 

 
 

PRA Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 - Q & A   
    
# Question Asker Name Answer 

1 

This is Julie Stapleton Carroll, 
Board President of Germantown 
United CDC.  Since the PRA 
revoked it’s agreement with 
KBK for the Germantown Y, 
wouldn’t they have to issue a 
new RFP regardless even if the 
intent was to renew an 
agreement with KBK per Cindy 
Bass’ stated preference?  Please 
advise as to the process. Julie Stapleton Carroll 

These items can be 
addressed at the end 
of the agenda. 

2 

Don Maedche - Germantown 
resident:  I have become aware 
that the PRA may not issue a 
new RFP for the rehabilitation of 
the Germantown YWCA.  This 
is after  PRA made made a 
committment several months 
ago.  The building has been 
allowed to sit dorment and 
unoccupied for nearly 20 years.  
I would like to know what is 
preventing you from moving 
forward with requests for 
rehabilitation?  It’s extremely 
disrespectful to our community 
to allow this decay. Don Maedche 

These items can be 
addressed at the end 
of the agenda. 

3 

I'm here because I'm interested 
in progress on the Germantown 
Y development - and don't 
understand why they won't 
release a new RFP.  The 
previous contractors have failed 
here and we have waited for 
years for progress. Karen Escovitz   

4 
what is the reason for the delay 
in releasing an RFP? Karen Escovitz   

5 
can those concerns be shared 
with the rest of us? Karen Escovitz   

17



                                              Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
                                         Volume 69 – Page 134 

6 
what are councilwoman Bass's 
concerns? Karen Escovitz   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of September 14, 2022  
Contract Authorization for Executive Director 

Background :  Since 1974, the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority")  
Board of Directors has granted the Authority's Executive Director the right to enter 
into contracts on behalf  of the Authority for the purchase of goods, supplies and 
services with a set maximum monetary l imit.  The last such resolution was adopted 
pursuant to Resolution No. 2019-17, adopted March 13, 2019 (the "2019 Resolution"),  
and l imited the Executive Director's contract authorization to Fifty Thousand Dollars 
($50,000).   

Nature of Request :  The Board is requested to amend the 2019 Resolution to increase 
the Executive Director's contracting authorization to Seventy-Five Thousand Dol lars 
($75,000). The purpose of this increase is to assist the Authority with its abil ity to 
conduct its routine business activit ies more eff iciently.  

The proposed resolution is attached. 

Prepared by:  Susan Varghese 

Item I (a)

Board Meeting of September 14, 2022
Volume 69 - Page 135 

19



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of  September  14,  2022 
Approval  of  Fourth  Amendment  to  Grant  Agreement  with  the  
C i ty  of  Ph i ladelphia ,  act ing through its  Department of  Parks  & 
Recreat ion and its  F inance Department 

NAME OF GRANTOR :   The City  of  Ph i ladelphia ,  act ing through i ts  Department 
of  Parks  & Recreat ion  and i ts  F inance Department  (the "City")  

Background :  Pursuant  to Resolut ion  No.  2018-59,  adopted on August  8 ,  
2018,  the Board author ized a Grant Agreement  with the Ci ty ,  as grantor ,  
wherein  the City  agreed to  provide funding to  the Phi ladelphia 
Redevelopment  Author i ty  ("Author i ty"),  as  grantee,  in  the amount  of  Seven 
Mi l l ion Dol lars ($7,000,000)  ("Grant Funds")  for  use in  capita l  construct ion 
and improvement  projects  in  and around the Ci ty (each,  a  "Project ,"  and 
col lect ive ly ,  the "Projects") .   The Grant  Agreement  was executed by the 
Author i ty and the Ci ty  on September 21,  2018.   The term of  the Grant 
Agreement  was for one (1)  year .  

Pursuant to Resolut ion No.  2019-83,  adopted on December  11,  2019,  the 
Board  author ized a  F i rst  Amendment  to  Grant  Agreement  ("F i rst  
Amendment")  with the Ci ty ,  as  grantor ,  wherein  ( i )  the term of  the Grant  
Agreement was extended for one (1)  year ,  ef fect ive September 21,  2019,  and 
( i i ) the Grant Funds were increased by an addit ional  F ive  Mil l ion Dol lars
($5,000,000)  such that  the tota l  Grant  Funds avai lab le under  the Grant
Agreement ,  as  amended,  i s  Twelve Mil l ion  Dol lars  ($12,000,000).  The F i rst
Amendment  was executed by the Author i ty  and the Ci ty on  December 20,
2019.

Pursuant to Resolut ion No.  2020-78,  adopted on December  9 ,  2020,  the 
Board  author ized a  Second Amendment to Grant  Agreement  ("Second 
Amendment")  with the Ci ty ,  as  grantor ,  wherein  ( i )  the term of  the Grant  
Agreement was extended for one (1) year ,  ef fect ive  September 21,  2020. The 
Second Amendment was executed by the Author ity  and the Ci ty  on  December 
23,  2020,  made ef fect ive  September 21,  2020.  

Pursuant  to  Resolut ion  No.  2021-55,  adopted on Ju ly  14,  2021,  the Board 
author ized a  Th ird Amendment  to  Grant  Agreement ("Third  Amendment") 
with  the Ci ty ,  as grantor ,  wherein ( i )  the term of  the Grant Agreement  was 
extended for  one (1)  year ,  effect ive  September  21,  2021,  and ( i i )  the  Grant 
Funds was increased by an addit ional  Ten Mi l l ion Dol lars ($10,000,000)  such 

Item I (b)

Board Meeting of September 14, 2022
Volume 69 - Page 136 

20



that  the tota l  Grant Funds avai lab le  under the Grant  Agreement ,  as 
amended, was Twenty-Two Mi l l ion Dol lars  ($22,000,000).  The Third 
Amendment  was executed by the Author i ty  and the Ci ty  on  September 15,  
2021. 

Nature of  Request/Transaction :   Author izat ion is  now sought  to extend the 
term of  the Grant Agreement ,  as  previously  amended, for an  addit ional  one 
(1) year ,  effect ive September 21,  2022.

The City  wi l l  cont inue to  provide a scope of  work for  each phase of  a Project  
by sending the Author i ty  a  work order  form,  which  the Author i ty  wi l l  review 
and approve.   The Author i ty  wi l l  cont inue to  receive  an administrat ive  fee  in  
the amount  of  seven percent (7%) of  the tota l  costs  and expenses which  are 
actual ly  incurred by the Author i ty re lat ive  to each Project .  

The Ci ty may terminate the Grant Agreement with th irty  (30)  days '  advance 
wr i tten not ice.  

Proposed Resolut ion  is  at tached. 

Prepared by:   Susan Varghese 

Item I (b)

Board Meeting of September 14, 2022
Volume 69 - Page 137 

21



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of  September  14,  2022  
Approval  of  Construct ion  Contract  
Murphy,  Quig ley Company 
Engine House 43,  54,  61  and 64 Structura l  Improvements  

NATURE OF TRANSACTION: 
The approval  of  a Construct ion Contract  between the Phi ladelphia  
Redevelopment  Author ity  ( the "Author i ty") ,  as  agent  for  the Ci ty  of  
Ph i ladelphia  (“City”) ,  and Murphy,  Quig ley Company ("Murphy Quig ley")  for 
the Engine 43,  54,  61  and 64 Structura l  Improvements project  ( the “Project”)  
located at  the var ious  addresses  ident if ied  below.  

• Engine 43 (2108-14 Market  Street)
• Engine 54 (1913 N. 63r d  Street)
• Engine 61 (5334 Ris ing Sun Avenue)
• Engine 64 (6100 Ris ing Sun Avenue)

The Project  inc ludes renovat ions  and structura l  improvements  to  four  (4) 
engine houses,  inc luding p lumbing,  mechanica l  and e lectr ic  upgrades.  

SELECTION PROCESS:  
On Ju ly 22,  2022,  the Author ity  advert ised  a Publ ic  Bid for  the project .  The 
Author i ty  received one (1)  qual i f ied  b id ,  f rom Murphy Quig ley.  The Project  
Review Team has recommended Murphy Quig ley's  b id .  

Murphy,  Quigley Company  
333 E .  C i ty  Avenue 
Two Bala P laza,  Su ite  404 
Bala  Cynwyd,  PA 19004 
Tota l  Base Bid :  $1,137,300.00 
EOP:  18% MBE;  7% WBE

BACKGROUND/FINANCING: 
The Project  wi l l  be  funded with  City  Capita l  funds as  out l ined in  the 
executed Grant  Agreement  between the Authori ty  and the Ci ty .  The Grant 
Agreement  a l lows for  funds to  be t ransferred to  the Author i ty  for Ci ty 
projects .  

Item I (c)

Board Meeting of September 14, 2022
Volume 69 - Page 138

22



Proposed Resolut ion  and support ing project  informat ion are  attached 
(photographs) .  

Prepared by:  Robert  LaBrum 
Reviewed by:  Susan Varghese 

Item I (c)

Board Meeting of September 14, 2022
Volume 69 - Page 139 

23



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of  September  14,  2022 
Approval  of  Construct ion  Contract  
Seraval l i ,  Inc.  
Cobbs Creek P layground  

NATURE OF TRANSACTION: 
The approval of  a Construction Contract between the Philadelphia 
Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority"),  as agent of the City of Philadelphia 
(the "City"),  and Seraval l i ,  Inc. ("Seravall i") for the Cobbs Creek Playground 
project, located at 700 Cobbs Creek Parkway (the "Project"). The Project is part 
of the City's Rebuilding Community Infrastructure Program ("Rebuild").  

The Project includes construction of  a new playground including play 
equipment, safety surface, trees,  site seating, turf grass, walking paths,  
signage, trash receptacles, pedestrian l ighting, and security cameras.  

SELECTION PROCESS:  
On August 4, 2022,  the Authority advert ised a Request for Proposals, as agent 
for the City, for the Project . The Authority received three (3) proposals.  
Seravall i 's proposal was selected by the Project review team. 

Seravall i ,  Inc.  
10059 Sandmeyer Lane 
Philadelphia, PA 19116 
Total Base Bid: $1,374,700.00 
EOP Ranges set by Rebuild: 30-35% MBE; 15-20% WBE 

FINANCING: 
The Project wi l l  be funded with Bond Proceeds as outl ined in the Subgrant 
Agreement between the Authority and the Philadelphia Authority for Industrial  
Development. The Subgrant Agreement allows for funds to be transferred to 
the Authority for Rebuild projects.  

Proposed Resolution and supporting project information are attached 
(photographs).  

Prepared by: Robert LaBrum 
Reviewed by:  Susan Varghese 

Item I (d)

Board Meeting of September 14, 2022
Volume 69 - Page 140 

24



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of  September  14,  2022 
Conveyance of  Ti t le  of  C i ty  Propert ies  through Phi ladelphia 
Redevelopment  Author i ty to Phi ladelphia  Land Bank 

Nature of  Transact ion:  The Phi ladelphia Redevelopment Author i ty ( the 
"PRA")  wi l l  fac i l i tate  the conveyance of  t it le  of  propert ies  owned by the City 
of  Ph i ladelphia  (the "City")  to  the Phi ladelphia  Land Bank.  

The conveyance of  these propert ies  wi l l  be  for  the d isposi t ion,  reuse,  and 
management by the Phi ladelphia  Land Bank.  

The Ci ty propert ies  l i s ted below were approved for  conveyance to  the 
Phi ladelphia  Land Bank in  co l laborat ion  with  the 1s t  Counci lmanic D istr ict  
and 5t h  Counci lmanic  D istr ict .  

PROPERTY INFORMATION: 

The City  propert ies attached hereto as Exh ib it  “A”  wi l l  be conveyed to  the 
Phi ladelphia  Land Bank without  considerat ion  through the PRA,  pursuant  to 
Sect ion  2109 of  the Land Bank Act ,  68 Pa.  C.S .A.  §2109 (d)(3)  and Chapter 
16-700 of  the Phi ladelphia Code.

Proposed Resolut ion  is  at tached.  

Prepared by:  Br ian  Romano 
Reviewed by:  Jess ie  Lawrence 

Item I (e)

Board Meeting of September 14, 2022
Volume 69 - Page 141 

25



EXHIBIT “A” 

1st Councilmanic District 

3075 Tilton Street 
3001 Martha Street 

5th Councilmanic District 

3861 N. 13th Street 

Item I (e)

Board Meeting of September 14, 2022 
Volume 69 - Page 142 

26



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of  September  14,  2022 
Conveyance of  Ti t le  of  Ph i ladelphia  Redevelopment Author ity  
Propert ies to the Phi ladelphia  Land Bank 

Nature of  Transact ion:  The Phi ladelphia Redevelopment Author i ty ( the 
"PRA")  wi l l  fac i l i tate  the conveyance of  t i t le  of  these propert ies  owned by 
the PRA to  the Phi ladelphia  Land Bank:   

• The conveyance of these properties wil l  be for the disposit ion, reuse,  and
management by the Philadelphia Land Bank.

• The PRA properties l isted below was approved for conveyance to the
Philadelphia Land Bank in collaboration with the 1s t  Counci lmanic
Distr ict  Of f ice and 3r d  Counci lmanic D istr ict  Off ice .

PROPERTY INFORMATION: 

PRA Conveyance:  The PRA propert ies at tached hereto as Exh ib i t  "A"  
wi l l  be conveyed to the Phi ladelphia  Land Bank without considerat ion,  
pursuant to  Sect ion 2109 of  Land Bank Act ,  68 Pa.  C.S .A.  §  2109(d)(3) .  

Proposed Resolut ion  is  at tached.  

Prepared by:  Cr ist ina  Mart inez 
Reviewed by:  Jess ie  Lawrence 

Item I (f)

Board Meeting of September 14, 2022
Volume 69 - Page 143 

27



EXHIBIT "A" 

1st Councilmanic District 

1307 S. 4th Street 
2117 S. 6th Street 
3182 Agate Street 
2205-07 Blair Street 
372 Cantrell Street 
2712 E. Clearfield Street 
3528 Frankford Avenue 
3347 Kensington Avenue 
3351 Kensington Avenue 
613 Mercy Street 
737 Tree Street 
1864-66 E. Westmoreland Street  
535 Winton Street 
537 Winton Street 
612 Wolf Street 

3rd Councilmanic District 

5804 Hazel Avenue 
239 N. Paxon Street 

Item I (f)

Board Meeting of September 14, 2022
Volume 69 - Page 144 

28



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPOINTMENT OF GENERAL COUNSEL OF 
THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Redevelopment Authority is authorized, 
pursuant to Section 1707 of the Urban Redevelopment Law, 35 P.S. § 1707, to appoint a General 
Counsel for the Authority and to appoint such other agents and employees, permanent or 
temporary, as it may require; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to appoint a General Counsel who possesses the 
appropriate legal education and knowledge of Authority business and affairs to provide advice 
and guidance to the Authority and its staff on legal matters affecting the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that Alex Braden has the requisite ability, 
experience and expertise necessary for this position and is in all respects qualified to serve as 
General Counsel. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority, 
that Alex Braden, Esquire, is appointed General Counsel to the Redevelopment Authority, effective 
October 13, 2022 and continuing until further action of this Board. 

Item I (a)

1



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of  October  12,  2022  
Approval  of  Construct ion  Contract  
Watts  Restorat ion Company,  Inc.  
Engine No. 56 Envelope Renovat ions 

NATURE OF TRANSACTION: 

The approval of a Construction Contract between the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority (the "Authority"),  as agent for the City of  Philadelphia ("City"),  and Watts 
Restoration Company, Inc. ("Watts Restoration") for the Engine No. 56 Envelope 
Renovations project (the "Project"),  located at 830 Rhawn Street.  

The Project consists of primarily exterior masonry repairs to an existing brick and 
l imestone f ire house. Work includes, but may not be l imited to, full  repointing of 
brick façade;  exterior masonry cleaning; repairing of cracks in existing brick masonry; 
l imestone coping repair,  resetting, and repointing; window lintel repair and/or 
replacement; replacement of broken l imestone units;  repair of displaced exterior 
walls;  repair of  interior glazed ti le  units;  roof ladders; and removal of the existing 
f ire hose tower.  

SELECTION PROCESS:  

On August 11, 2022, the Authority advertised a Public Bid for the Project.  The 
Authority received seven (7) bids from qualif ied contractors. Watts Restoration was 
the lowest, qualif ied bidder.  

Watts Restoration Company, Inc.  
1704 Bustleton Pike 
Feastervil le, PA 19053 
Total Base Bid: $694,620.00 
EOP: 18% MBE; 7% WBE

BACKGROUND/FINANCING: 

The Project wil l  be funded with City Capital funds as outlined in the executed 
Grant Agreement between the Authority and the City. The Grant Agreement 
allows for funds to be transferred to the Authority for City projects.  

Proposed Resolution and supporting project information are attached 
(photograph).  

Prepared by: Robert LaBrum 
Reviewed by: Susan Varghese 

Item I (b)

2



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY, AS AGENT FOR THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA, TO ENTER INTO A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH WATTS RESTORATION COMPANY, INC. FOR 
THE ENGINE NO. 56 ENVELOPE RENOVATIONS PROJECT, LOCATED AT 830 
RHAWN STREET  

WHEREAS, Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority"), as agent for the City 
of Philadelphia (the "City"), solicited proposals seeking responses from qualified construction firms 
willing and capable of performing the Engine No. 56 Envelope Renovations project, located at 830 
Rhawn Street (the "Project"). 

WHEREAS, Watts Restoration Company, Inc. ("Watts Restoration") submitted its response 
to the Authority, outlining their extensive experience. Watts Restoration was the lowest, qualified 
bidder. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, that authorization is hereby given to the Authority's Deputy Executive Director of Real 
Estate to enter into a Construction Contract, as agent for the City, with Watts Restoration for the 
Project, with a maximum compensation not to exceed Seven Hundred Sixty-Four Thousand Eighty-
Two Dollars ($764,082.00) (total Base Bid plus 10% Contingency). 

FURTHER RESOLVING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all documentation 
necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the Deputy Executive 
Director of Real Estate and General Counsel.  

FURTHER RESOLVING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with the 
advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution and Construction Contract 
necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents.  

Item I (b)

3



Engine No. 56 (830 Rahwn Street) 

Item I (b)

4



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of  October  12,  2022 
Conveyance of  Ti t le  of  C i ty  Propert ies  through Phi ladelphia 
Redevelopment  Author i ty to Phi ladelphia  Land Bank 

Nature of  Transact ion:  The Phi ladelphia  Redevelopment Author i ty  (the 
"PRA")  wi l l  fac i l i tate  the conveyance of  t i t le  of  propert ies  owned by the City  
of  Ph i ladelphia  (the "City")  to  the Phi ladelphia  Land Bank.  

• The conveyance of  these propert ies  wi l l  be  for the d isposit ion,  reuse,
and management  by the Phi ladelphia  Land Bank.

• The City  propert ies  l i s ted below were approved for  conveyance to  the
Phi ladelphia  Land Bank in  co l laborat ion with  the 5t h  Counci lmanic
Distr ict .

PROPERTY INFORMATION: 

The City  propert ies  at tached hereto as  Exh ib i t  “A” wi l l  be conveyed to the 
Phi ladelphia  Land Bank without considerat ion through the PRA,  pursuant  to 
Sect ion 2109 of  the Land Bank Act ,  68  Pa.  C.S .A.  §2109 (d)(3)  and Chapter 
16-700 of  the Phi ladelphia Code.

Proposed Resolut ion  is  at tached.  

Prepared by:  Br ian  Romano 
Reviewed by:  Jess ie  Lawrence 

Item I (c)

5



  
 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 
5th Councilmanic District Properties 
 
800 W. Cumberland Street 
3548 Germantown Avenue 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item I (c)

6



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF TITLE FROM THE CITY OF 
PHILADELPHIA TO VARIOUS PROPERTIES AND CONVEYANCE OF SUCH 
PROPERTIES BY THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TO THE 
PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK 
 
 

WHEREAS, Act 153 of 2012, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 2101, et seq. (the "Land Bank Act") 
authorized the City of Philadelphia ("City") to create a land bank in accordance with the Land 
Bank Act; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City, in Bill No. 130156-A (approved December 18, 2013), authorized 

the creation of the Philadelphia Land Bank and provided for its appointment, powers and duties; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 16-705 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the City's 

Commissioner of Public Property to convey real property to the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, without consideration, for subsequent transfer to the Philadelphia Land Bank; and 

 
WHEREAS, under Section 2109 of Land Bank Act, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 2109(d)(3), a 

redevelopment authority, with the consent of the local governing body and without a 
redevelopment contract, may convey title to certain redevelopment authority property to a land 
bank; and 
 

WHEREAS, the properties identified on Exhibit "A" to this Resolution have been 
deemed surplus property by the City and the transfer of such properties to the Philadelphia 
Redevelopment Authority for subsequent transfer to the Philadelphia Land Bank will promote 
the public purposes for which the City created the Philadelphia Land Bank.  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, that authorization is hereby given to the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority to 
accept title from the City of Philadelphia to those properties identified on Exhibit "A," hereto, 
and for the conveyance and preparation, execution, acknowledgment and delivery of deeds to the 
Philadelphia Land Bank, without consideration, pursuant to Chapter – 16-700 of the Philadelphia 
Code 

 
FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 

documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 
 
 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with 
the advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable 
to carry out its purposes and intents. 
 
 

Item I (c)

7



  
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 
5th Councilmanic District Properties 
 
800 W. Cumberland Street 
3548 Germantown Avenue 
 
 
 
 

Item I (c)

8



   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
 
 
 

BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of  October  12,  2022 
Conveyance of  Ti t le  of  Ph i ladelphia  Redevelopment Author ity   
Propert ies to the Phi ladelphia  Land Bank 
  

 

Nature of  Transaction:  The Phi ladelphia Redevelopment Author i ty ( the "PRA")  
wi l l  fac i l i tate  the conveyance of  t it le  of  certa in propert ies  owned by the PRA 
to  the Phi ladelphia  Land Bank:   
 

•  The conveyance of  these propert ies  wi l l  be  for the disposit ion,  reuse,  
and management  by the Phi ladelphia  Land Bank.   

 

•  The PRA propert ies  l i s ted  below were approved for  conveyance to the 
Phi ladelphia  Land Bank in  co l laborat ion  with  the 2n d  Counci lmanic  
D istr ict  Of f ice .  

 

PROPERTY INFORMATION:  
 

PRA Conveyance:   The PRA propert ies  at tached hereto as  Exh ib i t  "A"  wi l l  be 
conveyed to  the Phi ladelphia  Land Bank  without  considerat ion,  pursuant  to 
Sect ion 2109 of  Land Bank Act ,  68 Pa.  C.S .A.  §  2109(d)(3) .  
 
Proposed Resolut ion  is  at tached. 
 
 
Prepared by:  Mathen Pul lukattu  
Reviewed by:  Jess ie  Lawrence 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Item I (d)

9



 
EXHIBIT "A" 

 
2nd Councilmanic District Properties  
 
 
2315 Greenwich St 
2316 Greenwich St 
2317 Greenwich St 
2318 Greenwich St 
2337 Greenwich St 
2339 Greenwich St 
2349 Greenwich St 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item I (d)

10



RESOLUTION NO. 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN PROPERTIES 
OWNED BY THE PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TO THE 
PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK 
 

WHEREAS, Act 153 of 2012, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 2101, et seq. (the "Land Bank Act") 
authorized the City of Philadelphia ("City") to create a land bank in accordance with the Land 
Bank Act; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City, in Bill No. 130156-A (approved December 18, 2013), authorized 

the creation of the Philadelphia Land Bank and provided for its appointment, powers and duties; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, under Section 2109 of Land Bank Act, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 2109(d)(3), a 

redevelopment authority, with the consent of the local governing body and without a 
redevelopment contract, may convey title to certain redevelopment authority property to a land 
bank; and 
 

WHEREAS, the properties identified on Exhibit "A" to this Resolution which are owned 
by the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority qualify for transfer from the Philadelphia 
Redevelopment Authority to the Philadelphia Land Bank as provided by Section 2109 of the Land 
Bank Act; and 
 

WHEREAS, the transfer of the properties identified on Exhibit "A" to this Resolution to 
the Philadelphia Land Bank will promote the public purposes for which the City created the 
Philadelphia Land Bank; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 

Authority, that authorization is hereby given to the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority to 
convey title to those properties identified on Exhibit "A" hereto, to the Philadelphia Land Bank, 
and for the preparation, execution, acknowledgment and delivery of deeds to the Philadelphia Land 
Bank, without consideration, pursuant to Section 2109 of Land Bank Act, 68 Pa. C.S.A. § 
2109(d)(3), and to obtain the appropriate councilmanic action. 
 
 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the Deputy 
Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 
 
 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with 
the advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable 
to carry out its purposes and intents. 
 
 
 
  

Item I (d)

11



EXHIBIT "A" 
 
2nd Councilmanic District Properties 
 
 
2315 Greenwich Street 
2316 Greenwich Street 
2317 Greenwich Street 
2318 Greenwich Street 
2337 Greenwich Street 
2339 Greenwich Street 
2349 Greenwich Street 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item I (d)

12



 
 

 
BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of  October  12,  2022 
Release of  Use Restr ict ion 
523-27 Ceci l  B.  Moore Avenue 
 

 
NAME OF DEVELOPER/APPLICANT: Danie l  J .  Lasdon ("Redeveloper")  
                                 1700-02 N.  F if th ,  LP ("Ass ignee")  
 
NATURE OF TRANSACTION:   The Board is  asked to author ize the issuance of  a 
re lease of  the use restr ict ion  re lat ive to  the property  located at  523-27 Ceci l  
B.  Moore Avenue (the "Property") .   
 
BACKGROUND:  The Property  was acquired by the Phi ladelphia 
Redevelopment  Author i ty  (the "PRA")  at  the requests of  the Commerce 
Department and the Phi ladelphia Industr ia l  Development  Corporat ion  as part  
of  the American Street  S i te  Assembly Program (the "S i te  Assembly 
Program").   The miss ion  of  the S i te Assembly Program was to  create parcels  
to  attract  new businesses  and reta in and grow exist ing businesses  on the 
American Street  corr idor .   
 
The PRA and the Redeveloper  entered into a Redevelopment  Agreement 
dated October  4 ,  2004 to  develop a  parking lot  on the Property  a long with 
some adjacent  propert ies .  The Redevelopment  Agreement  was subject  to  a 
d isposit ion  supplement  restr ict ing the use of  the Property  to  parking.  The 
PRA,  Redeveloper ,  and Ass ignee entered into  an  Ass ignment  Agreement 
dated Ju ly  14,  2007 for  the Ass ignee to assume the r ights  and obl igat ions  as 
Redeveloper  under  the Redevelopment Agreement  and convey the Property 
to  the Ass ignee.  The PRA conveyed the Property to the Ass ignee on 
November  9 ,  2007.  The Property  was developed in  accordance with  the 
Redevelopment Agreement and Ass ignment Agreement and a Cert i f icate  of  
Complet ion  was issued on August  12,  2008.   
 
The Ass ignee is  now request ing that  the parking restr ict ion  be removed so 
the ent i re  s ite  can be developed into  mult i fami ly  res identia l  development .  In  
considerat ion  of  re leas ing the use restr ict ion ear ly ,  the PRA wi l l  receive an 
administrat ive fee  of  Ten Thousand ($10,000)  Dol lars .  
 
 
 
 

Item II (a)

13



Proposed Resolut ion  and support ing informat ion are  attached (s i te map).   
 
 
Prepared by:   Br ian  Romano 
Reviewed by:  Jess ie  Lawrence 
 
 

Item II (a)

14



RESOLUTION NO. 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF THE USE RESTRICTION FOR 
523-27 CECIL B. MOORE AVENUE 
  
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority 
that, in accordance with the attached Fact Sheet, the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate is 
hereby authorized to issue a release removing the parking use restriction on the property located at 
523-27 Cecil B. Moore Avenue. 
 
 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the Deputy 
Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 
 

FURTHER AUTHORIZING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate with the 
advice of General Counsel may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable to 
carry out its purposes and intents. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Item II (a)

15



523-527 Ceci l  B.  Moore Avenue

Item II (a)

16



BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of  October  12,  2022 
Cert i f icate  of  Complet ion 
Industr ia l  Stage B,  Port ion  of  Parcel  G (3060 S .  61s t  St reet)  

NAME OF DEVELOPER/APPLICANT: Phi ladelphia Industr ia l  Development 
Corporat ion,  Phi ladelphia Industr ia l  Development Corporat ion –  F inancing 
Corporat ion and Phi ladelphia Author ity  for  Industr ia l  Development 
(co l lect ive ly ,  the "Redeveloper") ,  Phi ladelphia  Regional  Port  Author ity 
(“PRPA”) ,  and Ess ington Avenue Partners  I I ,  L .P .  (“Ess ington”) .  

NATURE OF TRANSACTION:  The Board  is  asked to author ize a Resolut ion 
author iz ing the issuance of  a Cert i f icate  of  Complet ion for a  port ion  of  
Parcel  G in  Industr ia l  Stage B,  now known as  3060 S .  61s t  St reet  ( the 
"Property") ,  which  was developed into  a  parking fac i l i ty .      

BACKGROUND: The Phi ladelphia Redevelopment Author i ty  ("PRA")  entered 
into a Redevelopment Agreement with the Redeveloper dated Ju ly  31,  1972 
for the development  of  port ions of  the Industr ia l  Stage B –  Parcels  B,  C(2) ,  
D ,  F ,  G,  H,  I (2) ,  and J  of  the Eastwick Urban Renewal Area,  which was 
amended by a few amendatory agreements.  The PRA conveyed Parcels  B,  C-2,  
G,  H and J  to the Redeveloper by deed dated October  17,  1977.  The 
Redeveloper  was required to obta in the PRA’s  consent  to  se l l  any of  the 
propert ies  and ass ign  the development  r ights  pursuant  to the terms of  the 
Redeveloper  Agreement .   

By Resolut ion  No.  18,742,  adopted by the Board  on November  13,  2008,  the 
Board  author ized the Redeveloper to  convey the Property  to  PRPA subject  to 
the terms of  the Redevelopment  Agreement ,  as  amended,  permit  PRPA to 
enter  into a  Ground Lease with Ess ington for  the Property,  and permit  the 
Redeveloper  to ass ign  to  Ess ington a l l  of  i t s  r ights  and obl igat ions as 
Redeveloper under the Redevelopment Agreement with  respect  to the 
Property.  The PRA, the Redeveloper ,  PRPA and Ess ington entered into an 
Amendatory and Ass ignment  Agreement dated November  10,  2008.  
Ess ington was required to  and d id  develop the Property  into  a  parking 
fac i l i ty  for  Produce Terminal  merchant trucks  and vehic les  ("Project") .    

Pursuant to  the Redevelopment Agreement ,  as  amended, and the 
Amendatory and Ass ignment  Agreement ,  Ess ington was required to ,  among 
other  th ings,  adhere to the Economic Opportunity P lan ("EOP")  requirements 

Item II (b)

17



and prevai l ing  wage requirements,  and F ine Arts  commitment .  Staff  reached 
out to the respect ive  departments  to  conf i rm i f  these requirements  were 
met  and were provided with  the fo l lowing informat ion:    
 

1 .  A payment was made to fu l f i l l  the  F ine Arts  requirement .   
 
2 .  The prevai l ing  wage requirement  was supposed to  be monitored by 

the Ci ty  of  Phi ladelphia ’s  Labor Standards  Unit  ( the "Labor  Unit") .  
The Labor  Unit  advised the PRA that  i t  has  no records  on the Project  
in  order  to  determine whether  or not  the prevai l ing  wage 
requirement was met .  Consequent ly ,  the Labor Unit  cannot s ign off  
on  the Project .   

 
3 .  The EOP was not  monitored due to  an  overs ight  by staff .  Because of  

th is ,  the department  tasked with  monitor ing the EOP cannot  s ign 
of f  on the Project .   

 
I t  appears that  prevai l ing  wages may have been paid to those ind iv iduals  
who worked on th is  Project  because PRPA is  an independent agency of  the 
Commonwealth  of  Pennsylvania  ("Commonwealth")  and as  such,  PRPA 
advised staf f  that  i t  would have had an  independent obl igat ion to require 
that  prevai l ing  wages be paid ,  Commonwealth  and other  publ ic  f inancing 
were provided to develop th is  Project ,  and PRPA provided the PRA with  some 
copies  of  cert i f ied  payrol ls  for  th is  Project .  
 
To  evidence the efforts  made to  h ire  minor i ty  bus iness  enterpr ises  ("MBEs")  
and women business  enterpr ises ,  PRPA provided the PRA with executed 
subcontracts  between one of  i t s  contractors  and two (2)  MBEs.    
   
Should  the Board approve th is  Cert i f icat ion  of  Complet ion,  PRPA and 
Ess ington have been made aware that  the fo l lowing restr ict ions  wi l l  not  be 
re leased:  
 

1 .  That no person shal l  be depr ived of  the r ight  to  l ive  in  the 
Redevelopment Project  or  to use any of  the fac i l i t ies  therein ,  by 
reason of  race,  co lor ,  re l ig ion,  sex or  nat ional  or ig in .  
 

2 .  That  there  shal l  be  no d iscr iminat ion  in  the use,  sa le  or  lease of  any 
part  of  the Project  against  any person because of  race,  co lor ,  
re l ig ion,  sex or nat ional  or ig in .  

 
3 .  No d iscr iminat ion upon the bas is  of  race,  co lor ,  re l ig ion,  sex or 

nat ional  or ig in in  the sa le ,  lease  or  renta l  or  in  the use or 
occupancy of  the Property  or  any improvements  erected or  to  be 

Item II (b)

18



erected thereon, or  any part  thereof .  
 
Proposed Resolut ion  and support ing informat ion are attached (s i te map and 
photograph).   
 
 
Prepared by:   Br ian  Romano 
Reviewed by:  Jess ie  Lawrence 
 
 
 

Item II (b)

19



RESOLUTION NO. 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF 
COMPLETION FOR INDUSTRIAL STAGE B, PORTION OF PARCEL G (3060 S. 61ST 
STREET) 
  
 WHEREAS, the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority ("PRA") entered into a 
redevelopment agreement with Philadelphia Industrial Development Corporation, Philadelphia 
Industrial Development Corporation – Financing Corporation, and Philadelphia Authority for 
Industrial Development (collectively, the "Redeveloper") dated July 31, 1972 for the 
development of portions of Industrial Stage B – Parcels B, C(2), D, F, G, H, I(2), and J of the 
Eastwick Urban Renewal Area, which was amended by a few amendatory agreements; 
 
 WHEREAS, the PRA conveyed Parcels B, C-2, G, H and J to the Redeveloper by deed 
dated October 17, 1977; 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 18,742 adopted by the Board on November 13, 
2008, the PRA, the Redeveloper, the Philadelphia Regional Port Authority ("PRPA"), and 
Essington Avenue Partners II, L.P. ("Essington") entered into an Amendatory and Assignment 
Agreement dated November 10, 2008 that authorized the Redeveloper to convey a portion of 
Parcel G, now known as 3060 S. 61st Street (the "Property"), to PRPA subject to the terms of the 
Redevelopment Agreement, as amended, permit PRPA to enter into a Ground Lease with 
Essington for the Property, and permit the Redeveloper to assign to Essington all of its rights and 
obligations as Redeveloper under the Redevelopment Agreement with respect to the Property; 
 
 WHEREAS, Essington was required to and did develop a parking facility ("Project") in 
accordance with the development obligations set forth in the Redevelopment Agreement, as 
amended, and the Amendatory and Assignment Agreement; 
 
 WHEREAS, the prevailing wage  requirement was supposed to be monitored by the City 
of Philadelphia Labor Standards Unit (the "Labor Unit"), but the Labor Unit has no records on 
this Project in order to determine whether or not the prevailing wage requirement was met;  
 
 WHEREAS, based on PRA records, the Economic Opportunity Plan was not monitored; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the PRPA has now requested a Certificate of Completion for the Property. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate is hereby authorized to issue a 
Certificate of Completion certifying the completion of the development of the property located at 
a portion of Industrial Stage B - Parcel G (3060 S. 61st Street) in accordance with the 
Redevelopment Agreement, as amended, the Amendatory and Assignment Agreement, and the 
attached Fact Sheet. 
 

Item II (b)

20



 FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 
documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 
 

FURTHER AUTHORIZING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with 
the advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable 
to carry out its purposes and intents. 
 

 
 

Item II (b)

21



 

 
 
 

 
 

Item II (b)

22



                    

 
 
BOARD FACTSHEET  
Meeting of  October  12,  2022 
Transfer ,  Amendment  and Assumpt ion of  Ex ist ing Loans with  
Sharswood Associates,  L .P . ,  and New F inancing  
Sharswood I I I  LLC 

 
 
TRANSACTION SUMMARY  
 
Authorization for the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority")  
to consent to the transfer of the Sharswood Townhomes to Sharswood II I  LLC 
(the "Borrower") and provide a non-recourse construction permanent loan in 
an amount not to exceed Six Mill ion One Hundred Eighty-Seven Thousand 
Dollars ($6,187,000) (the "Authority Loan") to the Borrower. The Authority 
Loan wil l  consist of assumed Authority debt in the amount of Four Mill ion One 
Hundred Eighty-Seven Thousand Dollars ($4,187,000) (the "Assumed Debt") 
from the Sharswood Townhomes development and new financing in an amount 
not to exceed Two Mill ion Dol lars ($2,000,000) (the "New Financing").  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Pursuant to Resolution No. 16,278, adopted on October 26, 1999, and 
Resolution No. 16,205, adopted on July 13,  1999, the Authority Board 
authorized the Authority to provide two (2) non-recourse 
construction/permanent loans secured by two (2) mortgages to Sharswood 
Associates, L.P. as evidenced by a HOME loan in the amount of One Mill ion Six 
Hundred Eighty-Three Thousand One Hundred Eighty-Seven Dol lars 
($1,683,187) accruing interest at six point thirty-nine hundredths percent 
(6.39%) compounded annually ("Note 1");  and a CDBG loan in the original 
amount of Four Hundred Thirty-Nine Thousand Dollars ($439,000), as 
increased to Five Hundred Eighty-Four Thousand Dollars ($584,000), of which 
Five Hundred Seventy-Two Thousand Four Hundred Ninety Dollars ($572,490) 
was disbursed at zero percent (0%) interest ("Note 2", and together with Note 
1, the "Authority Notes"). The proceeds of the Authority Notes were used to 
assist in the new construction and environmental remediation of seventy (70) 
units of permanent rental housing for low-income residents and one (1) 
management unit located at 2122-52 Sharswood Street,  2200-54 Stewart  
Street (previously known as 2200-54 Stewart Street,  2200-40 Sharswood 
Street, 2201-51 Sharswood Street, 2229-41 W. Master Street, 2223 W. Master 
Street, 2201-47 Harlan Street, 2226-30 Harlan Street, 2236-48 Harlan Street,  
1400-08 N. 22nd Street, 1412-22 N. 22nd Street),  2135-39 W. Master Street,  
and 1412-22 N. 23r d Street (collectively, the "Sharswood Properties").  

Item III 

23



 
The Sharswood Townhomes  has reached its f ifteen (15) year low-income 
housing tax credit compliance period. The developer, The Michaels 
Organization ("Michaels"),  the sponsor of the Sharswood Townhomes, has 
developed a preservation plan to make capital improvements to the Sharswood 
Townhomes and keep the units affordable. Capital  improvements wil l  include 
major system replacements, such as replacing the HVAC equipment, updates to 
both the kitchen and baths, roof ing,  windows, doors and other exterior 
features.  The rehabil itation scope of work wil l  also reconf igure the existing 
community building to expand laundry room capacity to ten (10) washer/dryer 
sets and relocate the community room and leasing off ice space to a new facil ity 
being developed on the southwest corner of N. 21st and Sharswood Streets.  
 
PROPOSED PROJECT 
 
The Harlan Sharswood Preservation Project (the "Project") wil l  consist of the 
preservation of the Sharswood Townhomes and the new construction of an 
additional forty-three (43) permanent rental housing units (the "Harlan 
Townhomes") for individuals and families with household incomes at or below 
sixty (60%) percent of Area Median Income located in the Sharswood/Blumberg 
Neighborhood.  
 
The Harlan Townhomes  wil l  consist of the new construction of forty-three (43) 
units in eleven (11) buildings that wil l  feature two (2) story stacked f lat  
buildings and two (2) to three (3) story townhomes totaling f ifty-eight 
thousand (58,000) square feet and over one thousand (1,000) square feet of 
new community space. The Harlan Townhomes units wil l  be located at 1400-02 
N. 21s t Street, 1407-11 N. 22n d Street, 2106-44 Harlan Street, 2117-21 Master 
Street, 2125-29 Master Street, 2100 Sharswood Street (collectively, the "Harlan 
Properties").   
  
Michaels has formed the Borrower to acquire (i ) the Sharswood Properties from 
Sharswood Associates, L.P. ,  and (i i)  the Harlan Properties from PHA (as defined 
below).  
  
PROPOSED FINANCING  
 
To f inance the Project, Michaels applied and received from the Pennsylvania 
Housing Finance Agency ("PHFA") four (4%) percent low-income housing tax 
credit/tax exempt bonds. Additional f inancing wil l  include: PHFA Pennsylvania 
Housing and Rehabi l itation Enhancement Funds ("PHFA PHARE Loan"), PHFA 
Mortgage Loan Funds ("PHFA Mortgage Loan"), Philadelphia Housing Authority 
("PHA") Capital Funds ("PHA Loan"), and construction f inancing from Citizens 
Bank, National Association ("Cit izens") ("Cit izens Construction Loan"). In  

Item III 

24



                    

addition, Michaels received a new financing commitment from the City of 
Philadelphia Divis ion of Housing and Community Development in the amount of 
Two Mill ion Dollars ($2,000,000). The Authority Loan consists of Assumed Debt 
and New Financing.  
 
Michaels asked the Authority to forgive a portion of the accrued interest on 
Note 1 in the approximate amount of Three Mill ion Two Hundred Seventy-Five 
Thousand Five Hundred Ninety-Seven Dollars ($3,275,597) (such portion,  
"Accrued Interest"). The forgiveness of the Accrued Interest is needed because 
the Sharswood Properties have an appraised value of Four Mill ion Five 
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($4,500,000) and PHFA wil l  not permit an 
acquisit ion price higher than the appraised value.  
 

The Board is asked to consent to the following:  
 
• Permit the transfer of the Sharswood Properties to the Borrower.  
• Forgive the Accrued Interest.  
• Permit the assumption by the Borrower of Assumed Debt.  
• Provide a non-recourse construction/permanent loan in the amount of 

Six Mill ion One Hundred and Eighty-Seven Thousand Dollars ($6,187,000) 
to the Borrower consisting of New Financing and Assumed Debt under the 
following terms and conditions:  
-  The term of  the Authority Loan wil l  be for forty-two (42) years at zero 

percent (0%) interest.  
-  During the Authority Loan term, no principal or interest wil l  be 

required to be paid.  
-  The entire balance wil l  be due and payable in forty-two (42) years.     
-  Closing wil l  be contingent upon tax clearance on all  members of the 

development team. 
• Permit the Authority Loan to be secured by a fourth (4t h) l ien posit ion on 

the Project , behind the Cit izens Construction Loan, PHFA PHARE Loan, 
and the PHA Loan. Upon payment of the Cit izens Construction Loan, 
partly by permanent f inancing provided by PHFA ("PHFA Mortgage 
Loan"), the Authority Loan wil l  remain in a fourth (4t h) l ien posit ion 
behind PHFA PHARE Loan, PHFA Mortgage Loan and the PHA Loan. 

 
COMMENTS OR OTHER CONDITIONS 
  
The Office of Economic Opportunity has approved the Economic Opportunity 
Plan goals. The Philadelphia Housing Development Corporation Housing 
Construction Department has approved the plans, specif ications, and 
construction costs. PHA performed the environmental  clearance from the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development. 
 

Item III 

25



LOAN CLOSING WILL BE CONTIGENT UPON: 
 

• Tax Clearance for all  members of the development team 
 
Proposed Resolution and supporting documentation are attached.  
 
 
Prepared by: Zena Holland, Senior Housing Development Officer 
Reviewed by: Darci Bauer, Director of Housing Finance 

Item III 

26



RESOLUTION NO.   
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AUTHORITY TO CONSENT TO THE 
TRANSFER OF THE SHARSWOOD TOWNHOMES, ENTER INTO A NON-
RECOURSE CONSTRUCTION PERMENANT LOAN AGREEMENT WITH 
SHARSWOOD III LLC AND PERMIT EXISTING AUTHORITY DEBT TO BE 
ASSUMED AND RESTRUCTURED UNDER NEW TERMS AND CONDITIONS  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 16,278, adopted on October 26, 1999, and 
pursuant to  Resolution  No. 16,205 adopted on July 13, 1999, the Philadelphia Redevelopment 
Authority (the "Authority") Board  authorized the Authority to  provide two (2) non-recourse 
construction/permanent loans secured by two (2) mortgages to Sharswood Associates, L.P. as 
evidenced by a HOME loan in the amount of One Million Six Hundred Eighty-Three Thousand 
One Hundred Eighty-Seven Dollars ($1,683,187) accruing interest at six point thirty-nine 
hundredths percent (6.39%) compounded annually ("Note 1"); and a CDBG loan in the original 
amount of  Four Hundred Thirty Nine Thousand Dollars ($439,000), as increased to Five 
Hundred Eighty-Four Thousand Dollars ($584,000), of which Five Hundred Seventy-Two 
Thousand Four Hundred Ninety Dollars (572,490) was disbursed at zero percent (0%) interest  
("Note 2," and together with Note 1, the "Authority Notes"); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Authority Notes were used to assist in the 
environmental remediation and new construction of  seventy (70) units of permanent rental 
housing for low-income residents and one (1) management unit (the "Sharswood Townhomes") 
located at 2122-52 Sharswood Street, 2200-54 Stewart Street (previously known as 2200-54 
Stewart Street,  2200-40 Sharswood Street, 2201-51 Sharswood Street, 2229-41 W. Master 
Street, 2223 W. Master Street, 2201-47 Harlan Street, 2226-30 Harlan Street, 2236-48 Harlan 
Street, 1400-08 N. 22nd Street, 1412-22 N. 22nd Street), 2135-39 W. Master Street, and 1412-22 
N. 23rd Street (collectively, the "Sharswood Properties"); and  

 
WHEREAS, The Michaels Organization ("Michaels"), the sponsor  of  the Sharswood 

Townhomes, has developed a preservation plan to make capital improvements to the Sharswood 
Townhomes and keep the units affordable in addition to creating forty-three (43) new permanent 
rental housing units (the "Harlan Townhomes") located at 1400-02 N. 21st Street, 1407-11 N. 22nd 
Street,  2106-44 Harlan Street, 2117-21 Master Street, 2125-29 Master Street, 2100 Sharswood 
Street (collectively, the "Harlan Properties") (collectively, "Harlan Sharswood Preservation 
Project") for individuals and families with household incomes at or below sixty (60%) percent of 
Area Median Income; and 

 
WHEREAS, in connection with the Harlan Sharswood Preservation Project, Michaels 

has formed Sharswood III LLC (the "Borrower") to acquire (i) the Sharswood Properties from 
Sharswood Associates, L.P., and (ii) the Harlan Properties from PHA (as defined below); and  

 
WHEREAS, to finance the Harlan Sharswood Preservation Project, Michaels applied 

and received from the Pennsylvania Housing Finance Agency ("PHFA") four percent (4%) low-
income housing tax credit/tax exempt bonds, PHFA Mortgage Loan funds ("PHFA Mortgage 
Loan"), PHFA Pennsylvania Housing and Rehabilitation Enhancement Funds ("PHARE Loan"), 

Item III 

27



Philadelphia Housing Authority ("PHA") Capital funds ("PHA Loan") and construction financing 
from Citizens Bank, National Association ("Citizens") ("Citizens Construction Loan"). In 
addition, Michaels received a new financing commitment from the City of Philadelphia Division 
of Housing and Community Development in the amount of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) 
("New Financing"); and 

 
WHEREAS, Michaels has requested the Authority's consent to transfer the Sharswood 

Properties to the Borrower and for the Borrower to assume the principal amount of the Authority 
Notes and a portion of the accrued interest for a total assumed debt in the amount of Four Million 
One Hundred Eighty-Seven Thousand Dollars ($4,187,000) ("Assumed Debt") under revised 
terms; and 

 
WHEREAS, Michaels has further requested the Authority to forgive a portion of accrued 

interest on Note 1 in the approximate amount of Three Million Two Hundred Seventy-Five 
Thousand Five Hundred Ninety-Seven Dollars ($3,275,597) (such portion, the "Accrued 
Interest"). 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia 

Redevelopment Authority ("Authority"), that the Authority is authorized to take the following 
actions: 

 
• Permit the transfer of the Sharswood Properties to the Borrower. 
• Forgive the Accrued Interest.  
• Permit the assumption by the Borrower of Assumed Debt. 
• Provide a non-recourse construction/permanent loan in the amount of Six Million 

One Hundred and Eighty-Seven Thousand Dollars ($6,187,000) (the "Authority 
Loan") to the Borrower consisting of New Financing and Assumed Debt under 
the following terms and conditions: 
- The term of the Authority Loan will be for forty-two (42) years at zero percent 

(0%)  interest.  
- During the Authority Loan term, no principal or interest will be required to be 

paid.  
- The entire balance will be due and payable in forty-two (42) years.   
- Closing will be contingent upon tax clearance on all members of the 

development team. 
• Permit the Authority Loan to be secured by a fourth (4th) lien position behind the 

Citizens Construction Loan, PHFA PHARE Loan, and the PHA Loan. Upon 
payment of the Citizens Construction Loan, partly by permanent financing 
provided by PHFA Mortgage Loan, the Authority Loan will remain in a fourth 
(4th) lien position behind PHARE Loan, PHFA Mortgage Loan and the PHA 
Loan. 

 
FURTHER AUTHORIZING, the preparation, execution, and delivery of all 

documentation necessary to carry out the foregoing in form and substance acceptable to the 
Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate and General Counsel. 

 

Item III 

28



FURTHER AUTHORIZING, that the Deputy Executive Director of Real Estate, with 
the advice of General Counsel, may allow modifications to the Resolution necessary or desirable 
to carry out its purposes and intents.  

Item III 

29



Item III 

30



Item III 

31



Item III 

32



Item III 

33



Item III 

34



Item III 

35



Item III 

36



Item III 

37



Item III 

38



Item III 

39



©
20

15
 - 

Ki
tc

he
n 

& 
As

so
ci

at
es

.  A
ll 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 co

nc
ep

ts
 sh

ow
n 

on
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t a

re
 th

e 
in

te
lle

ct
ua

l p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 K
itc

he
n 

& 
As

so
ci

at
es

.  T
hi

s d
es

ig
n 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

du
pl

ic
at

ed
 o

r i
nc

or
po

ra
te

d 
in

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 p

la
n 

or
 d

oc
um

en
t w

ith
ou

t t
he

 e
xp

re
ss

 w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t o

f K
itc

he
n 

& 
As

so
ci

at
es

.

HA
RL

AN
 ST

RE
ET

 R
ED

EV
EL

OP
M

EN
T

Sh
ar

sw
oo

d, 
Ha

rla
n, 

an
d M

as
ter

 St
ree

ts 
  P

hil
ad

elp
hia

 , P
A  

19
12

1

DA
TE

:  7
/1

1/
18

K&
A#

:  1
60

01

SI
TE

 PL
AN

1

Im
ag

er
y 

©
20

18
 G

oo
gl

e,
 M

ap
 d

at
a 

©
20

18
 G

oo
gl

e
50

 ft
 

Ph
ila

de
lp

hi
a,

 P
A 

19
12

1

P
R

O
P
E
R

T
Y

L
IN

E
, 
T
Y
P
.

F
E
N
C
E
D

 T
R

A
S
H

E
N
C
L
O

S
UR

E
, 
T
Y
P
.

M
O

D
E
R

A
T
E
 R

E
H
A
B

SH
A

RS
W

O
O

D
 S

T.

M
A

ST
ER

 S
T.

23RD ST.

22ND ST.

21ST ST.

F 123456789

F

123456789

R

D
W

D
W

N
E
W

 S
T
A
IR

S
/

P
O

R
C
H
, 
T
Y
P
.

M
A
N
A
G

E
M

E
N
T
 O

F
F
IC

E
, 
M

A
IN

T
E
N
A
N
C
E

O
F
F
IC

E
, 
C
O

M
M

UN
IT

Y
 R

O
O

M
, 
F
IT

N
E
S
S

C
E
N
T
E
R

, 
C
O

M
P
UT

E
R

 L
A
B

 A
T
 F

IR
S
T

F
L
O

O
R

 T
H
IS

 B
UI
L
D

IN
G

A

H
V

I

UN
IT

 D
UN

IT
 C

UN
IT

 D
UN

IT
 C

UN
IT

 B
UN

IT
 A

UN
IT

 B
UN

IT
 A

UN
IT

 B
UN

IT
 A

UN
IT

 B
UN

IT
 A

UN
IT

 B
UN

IT
 A

UN
IT

 B
UN

IT
 A

UN
IT

 H
UN

IT
 G

UN
IT

 E
(A

B
O

V
E
)

UN
IT

 E
(A

B
O

V
E
)

UN
IT

 E
(A

B
O

V
E
)

UN
IT

 E
(A

B
O

V
E
)

UN
IT

 F
UN

IT
F
.1

UN
IT

 F
UN

IT
F
.1

UN
IT

 F

UN
IT

 B
UN

IT
 A

UN
IT

 H
UN

IT
 G

UN
IT

 H
UN

IT
 G

UN
IT

 H
UN

IT
 G

UN
IT

 H
UN

IT
 G

S
UB

S
T
A
N
T
IA

L
 R

E
H
A
B

2
12

9 
M

A
S
T
E
R

2
12

1 
M

A
S
T
E
R

 1
4
0

2
 N

. 
2
1S

T
 S

T
.

N
E
W

 C
O

N
S
T
R

UC
T
IO

N

0
5
0

'
10

0
'

2
0

0
'

N

Item III 

40



Site Plan 

 

 

Project Name:  
Sharswood Phase I 

Project Number: 
124769.17000-001.052 

Source:  
Google 

On-Site Date: 
March 3, 2017 

 

1407 

1430 1418 

1421 

2212 2232 1425-35 
Community 

Bldg  

2206
6 

2221 1402 

1401 

1413 

1416 

Item III 

41


	PRA Board Agenda 10-12- 2022
	10-12-2022 PRA Board Agenda
	PHILADELPHIA REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
	PHILADELPHIA, PA  19107
	BOARD MEETING
	WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2022
	A G E N D A




	09-14-2022 Board Mintues
	09-14-2022 Minutes_revised by Alex 10-6-2022
	BOARD MEETING MINUTES
	ROLL CALL

	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-55
	3075 Tilton Street
	3001 Martha Street
	5 Councilmanic District
	3861 N. 13PthP Street

	09-14-2022 Board Factsheets
	09-14-2022 PRA Board Agenda
	08-10-2022 MInutes
	08-10-2022 Board Fact Sheets
	08-10-2022 PRA Board Agenda
	07-13-2022 Minutes
	07-13-2022 Board Fact Sheets
	07-13-2022 PRA Board Agenda
	06-08-2022 Minutes
	06-08-2022 Board Fact Sheets
	06-08-2022 PRA Board Agenda
	05-11-2022 Minutes
	05-11-2022 PRA Board Fact Sheets
	05-11-2022 PRA Board Agenda
	04-13-2022 Board Minutes (Final)
	04-13-2022 Board Minutes (Final)
	04-13-2022 Board Minutes (Attachments)
	04-13-2022 PRA Fact Sheets
	Board Items
	Item IIa_FS (3600 Haverford Avenue Affordable Partners LLC - 3618 Wallace Street - Redeveloper Selection)
	21024_220408_SITE FLOOR PLAN_ A101S
	Sheets
	A101N - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A101S - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A301N - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - NORTH BUILDING
	A301S - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - SOUTH BUILDING


	21024_220408_SITE FLOOR PLAN_A101N
	Sheets
	A101N - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A101S - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A301N - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - NORTH BUILDING
	A301S - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - SOUTH BUILDING





	13th & Bainbridge - Correspondence Attached to 4-13-2022 Board Package
	Board Items
	Item IIa_FS (3600 Haverford Avenue Affordable Partners LLC - 3618 Wallace Street - Redeveloper Selection)
	21024_220408_SITE FLOOR PLAN_ A101S
	Sheets
	A101N - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A101S - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A301N - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - NORTH BUILDING
	A301S - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - SOUTH BUILDING


	21024_220408_SITE FLOOR PLAN_A101N
	Sheets
	A101N - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A101S - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A301N - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - NORTH BUILDING
	A301S - BUILDING ELEVATIONS - SOUTH BUILDING




















	Board Items
	Item Ia_FS (Executive Director - Contract Limit Increase)
	Item Ia_FS (Executive Director - Contract Limit Increase)

	Item Ib (2022 Amendment to Grant Agreement with City of Philadelphia Parks  Recreation)
	Item Ib_FS (2022 Amendment to Grant Agreement with City of Philadelphia Parks  Recreation)
	Background: Pursuant to Resolution No. 2018-59, adopted on August 8, 2018, the Board authorized a Grant Agreement with the City, as grantor, wherein the City agreed to provide funding to the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority ("Authority"), as grant...
	Pursuant to Resolution No. 2019-83, adopted on December 11, 2019, the Board authorized a First Amendment to Grant Agreement ("First Amendment") with the City, as grantor, wherein (i) the term of the Grant Agreement was extended for one (1) year, effec...
	Pursuant to Resolution No. 2020-78, adopted on December 9, 2020, the Board authorized a Second Amendment to Grant Agreement ("Second Amendment") with the City, as grantor, wherein (i) the term of the Grant Agreement was extended for one (1) year, effe...
	Pursuant to Resolution No. 2021-55, adopted on July 14, 2021, the Board authorized a Third Amendment to Grant Agreement ("Third Amendment") with the City, as grantor, wherein (i) the term of the Grant Agreement was extended for one (1) year, effective...
	Nature of Request/Transaction:  Authorization is now sought to extend the term of the Grant Agreement, as previously amended, for an additional one (1) year, effective September 21, 2022.
	The City will continue to provide a scope of work for each phase of a Project by sending the Authority a work order form, which the Authority will review and approve.  The Authority will continue to receive an administrative fee in the amount of seven...
	The City may terminate the Grant Agreement with thirty (30) days' advance written notice.


	Item Ic (Engine 43 54 61 & 64 Structural Imporvements - Murphy Quigley Company Inc.)
	Item Ic_FS (Engine 43 54 61 & 64 Structural Imporvements - Murphy Quigley Company Inc.)

	Item Id (Cobbs Creek Playground - Seravilli Inc.)
	Item Id_FS (Cobbs Creek Playground - Seravilli Inc.)

	Item Ie_FS (Conveyance of City Properties to LB)
	Item Ie_FS (Conveyance of City Property to LB)
	1 Councilmanic District
	3075 Tilton Street
	3001 Martha Street
	5  Councilmanic District
	3861 N. 13PthP Street


	Item If (Transfer PRA to PLB (CD3 and CD7)
	Item If_FS (Transfer PRA to PLB (CD3 and CD7)





	Board Items
	Item Ia (Appointment Alex Braden General Counsel)
	Item Ia_Resolution (Appointment of Alex Braden General Counsel)

	Item Ib (Engine No.. 56 Envelope Renovations - 830 Rhawn Street)
	Item Ib (Engine No.. 56 Envelope Renovations - 830 Rhawn Street)
	Item Ib_FS (Engine No 56 - 830 Rhawn Street - Envelope Renovations)
	Item Ib_Photo (Engine No 56 - 830 Rhawn Street - Envelope Renovations)

	Item Ib_Res (Engine No 56 - 830 Rhawn Street - Envelope Renovations)
	RESOLUTION NO.


	Item Ic (Conveyance of City Properties to PLB)
	Item Ic_FS (City Property Conveyed to PLB )
	UEXHIBIT “A”
	5PUthUPU Councilmanic District Properties
	800 W. Cumberland Street
	3548 Germantown Avenue

	Item Ic_Res (City Property Conveyed to PLB )
	RESOLUTION NO.
	UEXHIBIT “A”
	5PUthUPU Councilmanic District Properties
	800 W. Cumberland Street
	3548 Germantown Avenue


	Item Id (Conveyance of PRA Properties to PLB)
	Item Id_FS  (Conveyance of PRA to PLB)
	2PUndUPU Councilmanic District Properties

	Item Id (Conveyance of PRA Properties to PLB)
	Item Id_Res (Conveyance of PRA to PLB)
	RESOLUTION NO.
	2PUndUPU Councilmanic District Properties



	Item IIa (Release of Deed Restriction - 523-27 Cecil B. Moore Avenue)
	Item IIa_FS (523-27 Cecil B. Moore Avenue - Release of Restriction)
	Item IIa (Release of Deed Restriction - 523-27 Cecil B. Moore Avenue)
	Item IIa_Res (523-27 Cecil B. Moore Avenue - Release of Restriction)
	Item IIa_Photo (523-27 Cecil B. Moore Avenue - Release of Restriction)


	Item IIb (COC - Portion G 3060 S. 61st Street)
	Item IIb_FS (Certificate of Completion - 3060 61st Street)
	Item IIb_Res (Certificate of Completion - 3060 61st Street)
	Item IIb_Photo & Site Map (Certificate of Completion - 3060 61st Street)

	Item III (Harlan Sharswood Preservation Development)
	Item III_FS (Harlan Sharswood Preservation Development)
	Item III (Harlan Sharswood Preservation Development)
	Item III_Res (Harlan Sharswood Preservation Development)
	III Attachments
	Development Budget Board
	operating proforma -board
	EOP - Harlan Sharswood Redevelopment signed
	Site Plan board
	1 SITE PLAN_3 (1)
	1 SITE PLAN

	sharswood1-site








